02/11/2023, 09:50 Gmail - Fwd: Pl : R-43V Envitec

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: Pl : R-43V Envitec

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 1 November 2023 at 17:24
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>, Aqgib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>, Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

Hi, please send Wellson a proforma invoice.

Thank you, Ryan

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Wellson Ooi <wellson@celestialscientific.com>

Date: Wed, 1 Nov 2023 at 11:11

Subject: Pl : R-43V Envitec

To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Dear Ryan,
Please Pl me 30 Pack OF :
Viamed version (manufactured by Envitec/Honeywell):

R-43V - pn. 0110043 = USD $87.50 / pack of 2 sensors EXW

Available from stock

Please let me know the Manufacturing Date for this sensor and Any expired dated ?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1781383274258369937 &simpl=msg-f:1781383274258369937&mb=1 1/4
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Wellson Ooi

H/P: +6017-7072321

CELESTIAL SCIENTIFIC SDN BHD
Choo Plaza Lot 2.07A

41 Lorong Abu Siti,

10400 Penang.

Malaysia.

Tel: +604-210 1616

Fax: +604-210 1617

From: Ryan Swaine

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October, 2023 6:02 PM
To: Wellson Ooi

Subject: Re:

Hi Wellson

It is nice to hear from you, | hope you are keeping well. We can supply the MAX-43, but we do not carry stock, as we have our own version which is much more economical.

MAX-43 - pn.0110449 = USD $185 / pack of 2 sensors EXW

Stock not available, lead time approximately 6 weeks.

Viamed version (manufactured by Envitec/Honeywell):

R-43V - pn. 0110043 = USD $87.50 / pack of 2 sensors EXW

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1781383274258369937 &simpl=msg-f:1781383274258369937&mb=1 2/4
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Available from stock
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Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Wed, 25 Oct 2023 at 09:58, Wellson Ooi <wellson@celestialscientific.com> wrote:

Dear Ryan,

Please provide us the best quote as listed below

10 pack = MAX-43(2)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1781383274258369937 &simpl=msg-f:1781383274258369937&mb=1 3/4
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
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